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Anirban Ghosh

From: Aazad Singh
Sent: 02 February 2021 22:59
To: Anirban Ghosh
Subject: Re: APPROVAL FOR TRAIN TICKET - FOR MEETING ON 12TH FEBRUARY'2021 AT 

KOLKATA 

Ok approved  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On 02-Feb-2021, at 10:17 PM, Anirban Ghosh <Anirban.Ghosh@aristonthermo.com> wrote: 

  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please approve Train Ticket for attend meeting on 12th February’2021 at Kolkata Office. As there is no 
available ticket for Kolkata & Returning Siliguri.  As discussed with the travel agent, they will make the 
both ticket in special quota as per availability  of AC 2 or AC 3.  Please do the needful. 
  
  

Thanks & Regards, 
  
Anirban Jyoti Ghosh 
  
  

 

<image001.png>    Manager - Sales 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
Ariston Thermo India Private Limited. 
Part of Ariston Thermo Group. 
C/o Smart Work Business Center Pvt. Ltd., 
Victoria Park, Level 9 , Cube 015, 
Bock GN, Plot 37/2, Sector V, Salt Lake, Kolkata – 700091, India. 
TEL:  +91  033-40558143 
MOB: +91  94340 47075 / 94340 47074 
E-MAIL : anirban.ghosh@aristonthermo.com 
  
aristonthermo.com 
www.racold.com 
This email and any attachments are confidential, except where the email states it can be disclosed. It may also be privileged. If received in error, please do not disclose the 
contents to anyone, but notify the sender by return email and delete this email (and any attachments) from your system 
Sustainability is one of our Corporate Values. Please think before you print this email 
  
<image002.jpg> 
  
  


